
EXHIBIT 89



To: 'Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC'[Debra.Dunivin@NA.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]; Newman, Russ[rnewman@apa.org]
Cc: Honaker, Michael[mhonaker@apa.org]
From: Behnke, Stephen[/O=APA/OU=DC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SVB]
Sent: Thur 10/6/2005 12:39:56 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Attendees for GITMO trip

Hi Debra, running out of town at the moment, but this is one of the things I wanted to discuss on Tuesday...thanks very much for your offer.
 
Steve

-----Original Message-----
From: Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC [mailto:Debra.Dunivin@NA.AMEDD.ARMY.MIL]
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2005 8:35 AM
To: Behnke, Stephen; Newman, Russ
Subject: Attendees for GITMO trip

Steve/ Russ: Wanted to make sure you had seen this list. I can help prepare Ron for how these delegation visits 
usually go, if you think that would be helpful. I also have a brief video on GTMO that would help to give him an 
overview of what it is like there and the focus of the mission.

19 Oct 2005 GITMO TRIP ATTENDEES
 
Dr. William Winkenwerder, Jr., MD, Assistant Secretary of Defense (Health Affairs)
 
VADM Richard Carmona,
Surgeon General of the United States
 
Lt Gen Kevin Kiley,
Surgeon General of the Army
 
Maj Gen Joseph Kelley,
Joint Staff Surgeon
 
Dr. Susan Okie,
New England Journal of Medicine, Contributing Editor
 
Dr. Nancy Sherman,
PhD, Author, Stoic Warriors, Annapolis Ethics Chair, now at Georgetown
 
Dr. Audiey Kao,  
American Medical Association, Vice President for Ethics
 
Dr. Priscilla Ray,
Chair, American Medical Association Council on Ethical and Judicial Affairs
 
Dr. Ronald Levant,
American Psychological Association, President
 
Dr. Larry Mohr,
Board of Regents, USUHS; Professor of Medicine, Med Un of So Carolina
 
 
Dr. Steven Sharfstein,
American Psychiatric Association, President
 
Detainee Affairs Escort       ? Mr. Liotti?
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